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Kofford, Kevin

From: Wodiuk - DNR, Jessica <jessica.wodiuk@state.co.us>
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 8:24 AM
To: Lundberg, Andrew
Cc: Kofford, Kevin
Subject: Re: Overlook at Homestead Non-Jurisdictional Water Structure

Categories: External

Received, thank you!
On Wed, Sep 18, 2024 at 3:17 PM Lundberg, Andrew <Andrew.Lundberg@kimley-horn.com> wrote:

Jessica,

Please see attached application for NOI to Construct a Non-Jurisdictional Water Impoundment Structure for three Extended Detention
Basins Located at the Overlook at Homestead development project. All the applications and the detailed pond plans have been combined
into a single PDF.

Let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information.

Thanks,

You don't often get email from jessica.wodiuk@state.co.us. Learn why this is important
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Andrew Lundberg | Civil Analyst
Kimley-Horn | 2 North Nevada Avenue, Suite 900, Colorado Springs, CO 80903

Direct: 719-284-7278
Connect with us: Twitter | LinkedIn | Facebook | Instagram | Kimley-Horn.com

Celebrating 17 years as one of FORTUNE’s 100 Best Companies to Work For

--
Jessica Wodiuk
Admin Assistant
Division 2

P 719-542-3368 x2114
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jessica.wodiuk@state.co.us  | dwr.colorado.gov


